Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:11 PM

To: ‘Lee, Nathan'

Subject: RE: RO 0284 9-0121 3026 Lakeshore DWR Request Forms
Attachments: RO284_311973-DWR Request Forms.pdf

Here you go. Something that | can do reasonable quickly!

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: RO 0284 9-0121 3026 Lakeshore DWR Request Forms

Mark,

| have attached the DWR request form as well as the Alameda County Well Completion Release form for your signature.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3333

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SEC’I‘ION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939-
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO '

WWW, acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)”

ProjcciNélSite Address. 3[;?73/ 302¢ LARESHORE AVE. City  __DAKLAND
Townsh;p, Range, and Section IS5 R -’SW S5-20 Radius 0 '-‘5 g}‘ ILE

(Must mciudc ennre sm%y area ami & map thal shuws the aren of:nteresl )
- Under Cahforma Water Codc Section 13'752 the agency named below requests pcrmlssmn fram Depanmcnt of Watcr Resourees. . -

0 mSpect or copy, or for our authonzed agent narhed berow to inspect or copy, WeEE Campict:on Repons fi !ed pursuant to :
_ Sectlon 13751 to (check oned: .

D Make a study, or,

) Iﬂ Perform an cnvmnmcntai cEeanup study associated with an unauthonzed release af a contammant within a distance of 2
m:]es

. in accordance with Section 13752, mformanon obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential -and shall not ba'
d;ssemmated published, or made available for mspectmn by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
wellfs), The inforiation shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. . Copies obtained. shall bc stampcd‘
CONFIBENTIAL and shalk.be. kept.in. arestricted file accessibie only.to.agency- staff.or. the.guthorized BZERt. ol s

CA cr ‘.\“MMMMMMMEALTH
Authonzed Agent . . : . Government or Regulatory Agency L e N
sgp0 Haz.us s*?‘ﬂef 7 SorTE A _[L.il_&&&_&_&ae 4&4 Y Mmew.qy
Address ‘ Address ‘
'EME@VV/LLE CA 9Y4eos | ALAME&A C‘-A 6’4&5&2.

" City, State, and Zip Code

o C o : Cxty, State, and Zip Lode
i 7 (Sel

Signature . ‘ ' - S:gnmt/re '
PRoTeCT MA/VA(‘,.E.R SE  HAZARDAZS ERIALS SPECIALIST -
’I‘ltia ‘ Title o . . ‘ ‘
Telcphﬂne ( )('{'/0) ¢ 20 2 22'& —-—LJMM—-—T‘.’I"‘-MM () {2
e () (S10) %20 9170 Fax't ) (510) 337 ?325‘
T3n S Z/Z;%/In
.Date ‘ - - ‘ ‘ ‘ Date

w/ee(&'? (.braworlof Com

E-mail -

POO-FUES-FORM:Alameda County Weil Compterion Repart Relcase Agreement



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENGY - _ ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Goverrior
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOQURCES ‘ '

CENTRAL BISTRIGT NORTHERN BISTRICT SAN JOAQUIN DISTRICT ~ SOUTHERN.DISTRICT
.901 P Street 2440 Main Street ’ 3374 E, Shields Ave Ste A7~ 770 Fairmont Avenue
Sacramento, CA-85814 Rad Bluff, CA 96080 .. Fresnho, CA 93726 Glendalg, CA §1203
{916) 651-0753 ] T {530) 529-7300 {559) 230-3300 ] (818) 500-1645 ext, 233
(916} 651 0726 (Faxy © {530y529-7322 (Fax) {559) 230-330% (Fax} . (818) 543-4604 (Fax)

“WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—-AGENCY‘ STUDY:
{Government Agencles and their Authonzed Agents)

Under California Water Code Sectmn 13752, the agency. named below requests permissmn from'’
Department of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below fo
inspect or copy, Well Cempietlon Reports filed pursuant 1o Section 13751 to make a study

In accordance with Section ‘33?52 information obtained from these reports shall be kept
confidential and shall not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspectionbythe . '

public. The information shall be used on!y for the purpose of conducting the study. Copxes
obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restr:cted file accessmle oniy to
agency. staff or the authorized agent for this study

" Project Name:. 311937% ' . S Counfy'- ALAMEDA
| Steet Address: 3024 LAKESHORE _AVE . ciy: 0A KLA /m
Townéh'lp, Range' and Section:  T-1§  R.%p/ : Y Radius d? S MILé
‘(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of znterest ) ' o _ :
A R pc a@s( ) ﬂm@mmwmﬂemm
Aui“hom:eci Agent Company Name Government Agency Name A . -
$9pp Hptlss sv'xe:a:—"'r, SoiTEA 31 HRBOR BAY PARIEWAY
. Address ‘ - e PRI P - " - Address 0 FRETI - e . N .o P L e o .
EMERYYVILLE CA Aqses ALAMEDA A Gyso2
- City, Sta’fe and le Code o City, State and le Code o
NA —rHAA/ LEE MARK DETT’ERMAN
Authorized Agent Name (please print) - Agency Contact Name {please print

) .
. §_gnature W %‘ _E':_l_gnature f\/\w\K/‘?/s w .

Title: P ﬂﬁ fgc 1A A&E@ B Title. SEA(/&K XAZAR war Aus" L 'l
_ E - Pe, cEG
Telephone: ( $/0) 9[2.0 2233 Telephone: (5Y0) 567 &876

FAX:(S/0) ¥20. 17 FAX: (570) 2277 G335
Date: 5/ 23/ o Date: .3/%5/{:

E- mait m/f’e & crﬁwarlo/ ('am'\

E-mail: ;

" wer feqtzesz-agancysiudy_ZOBSB?UB.éoc . o "06 July 2006
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